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James 6, Hunt, Jr.. Governor 
Jonathan 8. Howe% ,Secretary 

Dear M&no Corps &se Caxp Lcjcunc Tier 1 Cleanup Team Members: 

On behalf of the EPA Region IVMavy and Marine Corps/State of North Camlima 
Envixonmonterl Restoration Tier II IWnering Team, we would Ii& to .jointly extend our sinccrc 
grnti~&~ and ztpprcciation for your sxtraordiuary ~complishments toward xccsturing the 
cnvironnluxrt at Maxine Col-ps Base Camp Le]euue in thC past year. 

As your krlow, the cmhxu~~t;n~tul restoration p~@ss is pqniculaxfy tiduous and titnc 
corauluing. Your =am has ex~eltdd at rcvtvrirtg sites m&h %SW old cheaper. In I994 you had 
tluce Rcw~rds of Decision signed, cover& five sibs, & to date &WC had five RODs s&poll for 
l.m sites. You also w;cclcruted the remedial design ph~~s for &y sites which had achieved the 
ROD phase in the previous yc~s. C?vert~ll, your sites pr@prcsrLd jrom the begiruliu~ of tie RUFS 
work plan development phase to rhe beginning of tie r&nedial construction phase in 24 lo 39 
months, 26 to 41 nonrhs faster than tha 65 month stand&d time.&amcr fur an NPL site, 
Add.itiorxuIl~, you uved between $300,000 and $SOO,OOO per sire.; over $4,000,000 to date, 8s 
compared to Ihe stun&trd methodology for conducting siudfes and-designs. Your prufessional, 
eDicier& and team-aricnwd performance has been bene$cial w the environmental rcslorciiion 
pr~csu as a whole and each of ou agencies individually. 

il is With gEat pfeasurc that WC oacr our grdlilude for a job very wcil done, Thank you 
;I’or your oultrtandiy uffvrts. 
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